Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Ivan,

We refer to the above matter.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 8 October 2024 10:03 AM

Tam, Ilvan-WK

AIG REF: 0310801185SG // LKK REF: CD/AIG24100098/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SBK45P(Ol) AND SLZ7724U ON 30/09/2024]

Insured reported that he was driving upslope, during the turn, suddenly there is an increase acceleration of the car
due to unknown reason and swerve to the other lane and hit third party vehicle.

Please advise if there is any policy issue for this matter and whether we can proceed DS.

If no issue on policy and can proceed DS, we would like to seek mandate for total loss value.
Third party vehicle sustained serious damages and we are of the view that it is uneconomical for repair. We have
submitted a copy of the Adjuster Immediate Advice in Merimen for your review and mandate to offer total loss

value.

Deseribe Clreumstances of the Accidant

| WAS EXTING OUT FROM PARAGON BASEMENT CARPARK , AS THE C

o El : = CAR WAS DRIVING
UF"SLFCI): DURING THE TURN, SUDDENLY THERE'S AN INCREASE ACCLERATION OF THE
CAR UNKNOWN REASON AND THE CAR SWERVE TO THE OTHER LANE AND HIT THE

FORD ( SLZ7724U ) AND THE PILLAR OF PARAGON . MY VEHICLE ALSD S :
BMW SFF100S { RIGHT REAR BUMPER) e

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead
Third Party Direct Settlement
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



